
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 
 

RESIDENTS ARE WELCOME TO WATCH THE MEETINGS VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT  
(https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois) 

QUESTIONS CAN BE PRESENTED USING THE COMMENT FUNCTION OR EMAILED TO  
DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US  

 
 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2021 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE INC. ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR MAY 2021 
 
PERU POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT FOR MAY 2021 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  

      
1. FINANCE COMMITTEE     
  

DISBURSEMENTS for July 7, 2021 
 

 
2. PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  

 
 
 3. POLICE AND FIRE COMMITTEE 

https://www.facebook.com/peru.illinois


REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING REGARDING TARGET 
CORPORATION 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF TARGET  
CORPORATION CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 4370 VENTURE DRIVE,  
PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 110-93(a) FO THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF 
ORDINANCES CONCERNING STOP SIGNS 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6559 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE FIXING 
WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING MAY 1, 2021 AND 
ENDING APRIL 30, 2022” 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING VACATION TIME INCENTIVE FOR THE 
NEWLY HIRED CITY OF PERU TELECOMMUNICATOR / RECORDS CLERK 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE QUOTE FROM “THE FUN ONES” FOR TASTE OF THE ILLINOIS VALLEY 
FAMILY FUN ZONE FOR $21,806.50 (ZIP LINE, OBSTACLE COURCE, ROCK WALL, EUROBUNG, DRY 
SLIDE) 
 
MOTION TO HIRE THE SELECTED CANDIDATE FOR THE POSITION OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
ASSISTANT 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE EXECUTION OF AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE POSITION OF 
POLICE LIEUTENANT 
 
APPOINTMENT OF BOB PYSZKA TO POLICE CHIEF EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1ST 2021 

• MOTION TO CONCUR WITH THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF BOB PYSZKA AS CHIEF OF 
POLICE EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2021  

 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO.1 Communication from Stage 212 extending their gratitude for the use of Centennial Park 

for their production of “Spoon River Anthology” 
 
ITEM NO.2 Communication from Rita Studzinski of the River Valley Chapter of The Compassionate 

Friends requesting permission to hold their annual memory walk on September 26th at 
Baker Lake 

 



ITEM NO. 3 Communication from Peggy Arter requesting permission to hold a family friendly memorial 
concert (in honor of her late husband Don Arter) at Centennial Park (band shell) on Sunday, 
September 12th from 3pm to 6pm  

 
 
ITEM NO.4 Communication from Stone Jug requesting a partial street closing on July 11, 2020 from 9:00 

a.m. to 10:00 p.m. for an outside special event hosted by Stone Jug Barbeque.  This request is 
for Schuyler Street from 4th Street and to the South property line, not to interfere with either 
neighbors' home entrances.  Thank you, Matt Becker 

 
ITEM NO.5 Communication from Kimberly Jane asking permission to hold a baby shower at Baker Lake on 

July 17th at 2pm for about 20 people right by the kids park, and also asked about having a taco 
truck.  

 
 
 
MAYOR’S NOTES 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 21, 2021 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Ken Kolowski in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, June 21, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo present; Alderman Tieman 
absent; Mayor Kolowski present. 

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PRESENTATION 

Pastor Cameron Draper of Ax Church addressed the council and reported on the work volunteers did 
during Hope Week (June 6-12). Pastor Draper stated members completed improvements at Washington 
Park, Sunset Park and McKinley Park as well as to the grounds of Peru Public Library. Pastor Draper 
stated over 100 participants put in 300 hours of community service in the City of Peru, hours overall and 
spent $25,000.  Mayor Kolowski stated it was incredible, following you guys around that week was a lot 
of fun. 

Alderman made a motion to approve $1,000 contribution to Ax Church for the purchase of parking lot 
stripping equipment. Alderman seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman 
Tieman absent; motion carried. 

Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events also thanked the Ax Church and the 
volunteers. 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Kolowski presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 7, 2021; Treasurer’s Report for 
May 2021; City Clerk’s Report Of Cash Received for May 2021; General Fund and Miscellaneous Funds 
Report for Twelve Months ending April 30, 2021; Sales, Home Rule, Use and Telecommunication Tax 
Receipts for March 2021; Utility Fund Report for April 2021; Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service 
Activity Summary for March 2021 and Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service Activity Summary for April 
2021. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the minutes and report be received and placed on file. Alderman 
Payton seconded the motion; motion carried. 

FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on June 23, 2021:  

FUND NAME      TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund                      $549,678.89 

Insurance Fund                          31,889.07 

Garbage Fund                                     70,647.46 

Downtown TIF Fund                                      2,658.75 

Mall TIF Fund                                       1,264.00 

Utility Fund                                         1,727,909.46 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 21, 2021 
   

 2 

Landfill Fund                               859.58 

Airport Fund                              2,306.03  

Total                     $2,387,213.24 

Alderman Buffo made a motion the minutes and reports be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in 
the usual manner. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman 
Tieman absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Payton made a motion to approve quote from The Cincinnati Insurance Company though 
Dimond Bros Insurance for the city’s Boiler and Machinery coverage in the amount of $119,343.00. 
Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, 
Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion 
carried. 

Alderman Edgcomb made a motion to award $500 donation to the Aden Lamps Foundation. Alderman 
Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Payton, 
Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion carried. 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  

Alderman Edgcomb made a motion to approve a quote from Ladzinski Cement Finishing Co. in the 
amount of $11,940.00 for curb and gutter, driveway, and inlet repair along Plum Street. Alderman 
Waldorf seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Payton, 
Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion to receive and place on file the Illinois Department of Transportation 
Motor Fuel Tax Funds Compliance Review for period beginning January 1,2018 and ending April 30, 
2019. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; 
motion carried. 

Alderman Ballard made a motion to award pavement marking maintenance to AC Pavement Striping Co. 
in the amount of $14,315.56. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. Peoria Street from Rt. 6 to 
Shooting Park Road, Pulaski Street from Rt. 6 to Shooting Park Road and 38th Street from Rt. 251 to 
Progress Boulevard. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion carried. 

POLICE AND FIRE COMMITTEE  

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6562 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF HAMES 
HURST CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1421 23RD STREET IN THE CITY OF 
PERU, ILLINOIS 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 21, 2021 
   

 3 

Alderman Payton made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Edgcomb 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion carried.   

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6563 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF RICHARD 
AND PAMELA ENGELS CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2732 BECKER DRIVE, 
PERU, IL 

Alderman Payton made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Edgcomb 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, 
Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion carried.   

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING PHASE II OF LOCAL CURE’S ECONOMIC SUPPORT 
PAYMENTS GRANT PROGRAM (ES PROGRAM) FUNDING TO APPROVED CITY OF PERU 
BUSINESSES 

Alderman Payton made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Edgcomb 
seconded the motion. Justin Miller, Director of Finance reported phase II of the grant has been complete 
with $45,152.00 awarded to 15 area businesses; 25 total through both phases $320,152.00 awarded. Mr. 
Miller thanked Finance Intern Ryan Shevlin for his efforts during the project. City Clerk Dave Bartley 
called the roll with Aldermen Ballard, Payton, Edgcomb, Waldorf, Sapienza, Lukosus and Buffo voting 
aye; Alderman Tieman absent; motion carried.   

PROCLAMATIONS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Clerk Bartley informed the council the city has implemented its program of scheduled power 
interruptions, 30 minutes on, then 30 minutes off and it’s having the desired effect. Clerk Bartley stated 
some people are willing to live with it, but for most it’s pretty inconvenient. Clerk Bartley stated we’re 
getting there and we’re making a lot of progress on past due accounts. 

NEW BUSINESS 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Lucas Barry requesting permission to hold a basketball 
charity event at 28th Street Park on July 1st. (Proceeds to benefit St. Jude). Alderman Ballard made a 
motion the communication be received, placed on file and permission granted. Alderman Buffo seconded 
the motion; motion carried.   



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 21, 2021 
   

 4 

Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Kaitlyn Pufahl of the Lakeside Lutheran High School 
Warrior Marching Band (traveling from Lake Mills, WI to St. Louis, MO) requesting permission to use 
Baker Lake as a rest area/lunch break on Thursday, July 1st. Alderman Ballard made a motion the 
communication be received, placed on file and permission granted. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; 
motion carried.   

Clerk Bartley presented a communication from requesting permission to have a block party on Wynwood 
Lane on July 3rd. Alderman Ballard made a motion the communication be received, placed on file and 
permission granted. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried.   

MAYOR’S NOTES 

Mayor Kolowski again thanked Ax Church and extended his appreciation. 

Mayor Kolowski congratulated CSO Blake Frund for coordinating the First Responder Night at the June 
15th Illinois Valley Pistol Shrimp game. PSM/Fire Chief Jeff King reported Peru had 6 vehicles at the 
event. Mayor Kolowski stated it was good to see all the first responders enjoying themselves in non-
emergency mode. 

Kim Reese, Director of Human Resources reported on the September 11th Peru Health and Wellness Golf 
Outing. Ms. Reese stated they are looking for sponsors and participants and proceeds will benefit Cops 4 
Cancer. 

Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported on the previous week’s abduction situation. Chief Bernabei reported 
on the 36-hour resolution and appreciated all the efforts of many departments for a quick and professional 
response. Alderman Payton thanked Chief Bernabei for the great job everyone did with the abduction. 
Alderman Payton stated he is proud of them and glad the girl is safe. Alderman Sapienza also expressed 
his gratitude. 

Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events reported on the July 3rd Rock the River 
Fireworks Celebration. 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

CLOSED SESSION                                                   

ADJOURNMENT  

Alderman Lukosus made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Edgcomb seconded the 
motion and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 



FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
60 Utility Fund 
85 Airport Fund 119.99                                                          

2,294,637.53$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 07/06/2021

1,680,096.09                                               

541,469.41                                                  
72,952.04                                                    



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-11-65200 MISC PHONE MNTNCE 85.00                    GENERAL MAYOR'S OFFICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 815-780-0170 KOLOWSKI 62.89                    GENERAL MAYOR'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45110 CLERK LIFE 17.30                    GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45120 CLERK DENTAL 69.15                    GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE DENTAL INSURANCE

NEOPOST 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE POSTAGE

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 10 -5-12-59900 COPIER LEASE DUE 7/15 214.43                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 10 -5-12-65200 #10 ENVELOPES 122.25                 GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 56.27                    GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.89                    GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.65                    GENERAL CLERK'S OFFICE MISCELLANEOUS EXP

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45110 ENGINEERING LIFE 43.25                    GENERAL CITY ENGINEER GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45120 ENG DENTAL 257.58                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER DENTAL INSURANCE

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-14-51300 Z102 MNTNCE 2,101.40              GENERAL CITY ENGINEER R&M/VEHICLES

DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJ HEARING-JUNE 21 166.66                 GENERAL CITY ENGINEER ADM HEARING EXP

ULINE 10 -5-14-65200 MOLDED PALLETS 4,118.88              GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.04                    GENERAL CITY ENGINEER OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 56.09                    GENERAL CITY ENGINEER MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 56.09                    GENERAL CITY ENGINEER MISCELLANEOUS EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.65                    GENERAL CITY ENGINEER MISCELLANEOUS EXP

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-15-45120 COBRA DENTAL 111.22                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DENTAL INSURANCE

INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 6/16 HRA-GF 2,413.80              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS

INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 6/23 HRA-GF 2,006.96              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS

IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT S 10 -5-15-45300 2ND QTR 2021 UNEMPL TAX 997.97                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-51210 COMPUTERS SUPPLIES 75.21                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE R&M/COMPUTERS

KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 10 -5-15-53200 MAY21 LEGAL 3,132.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES

SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 10 -5-15-53200 MAY21 LEGAL-GF 9,359.50              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJ HEARING-JUNE 21 166.67                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ADM HEARING EXP

NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 10 -5-15-59900 ANN MBSHP 3,088.50              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 10 -5-15-65200 2 HANDBOOKS 100.00                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 160.85                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.96                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 111.12                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOP SHELF DIGITAL MEDIA 10 -5-15-65200 ANNUAL LICENSE DIGITAL SIGN 180.00                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 76.02                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 7/22 118.22                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM FOR MEETINGS 327.17                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE COVID19 EXPENSE

VLASTNIK'S 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 2,000.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

LOU'S LAGROTTO 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,971.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

LIBERTY FAMILY RESTAURA 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,971.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

ANDY'S PET SHOP 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,970.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

PTAK FUNERAL HOME 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,970.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

FLO'S ON PULASKI 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,971.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

PIZZA BY MARCHELLONI 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 2,000.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

SUPER 8 PERU 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 2,000.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

TRAVEL CONNECTIONS, LLC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 1,417.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

BRIDGETENDER'S PUB 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 2,000.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

JALAPENOS RESTAURANT 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,970.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

STARVED ROCK CROSSFIT 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,970.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

QUIK WASH 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,971.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

JEAN ARTHUR SALON INC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 3,971.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 ALL ABOUT EYES 4,292.07              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 GAMES STOP 1,021.24              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 IV CELLULAR 628.55                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 KAY JEWELERS 1,711.30              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 KOHLS 18,709.07            GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 PETSMART 4,643.90              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 RENT-A-CENTER 215.63                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 STARBUCKS 3,712.85              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 SUPER WALMART 125,789.78         GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 OLIVE GARDEN 3,359.37              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 SISTER ACT 5.47                      GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 ALL ABOUT EYES 2,282.52              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 GAMES STOP 503.87                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 IV CELLULAR 433.70                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 KAY JEWELERS 1,496.77              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 KOHLS 10,324.69            GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 PETSMART 2,586.71              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 RENT-A-CENTER 228.14                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 STARBUCKS 2,050.57              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 SUPER WALMART 67,700.78            GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

SMS LEASING, INC. 10 -5-15-88100 OLIVE GARDEN 1,758.10              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SALES TAX REBATE

STONE JUG BARBEQUE 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP AND WIN 100.00                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 3,333.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 56.09                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 56.09                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 779-601-8091 ROUNDS 43.95                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.89                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.89                    GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

AX CHURCH 10 -5-15-94000 DONATION FOR LOT STRIPER 1,000.00              GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DONATIONS

ADEN LAMPS FOUNDATION 10 -5-15-94000 ADEN LAMPS FOUNDATION DONTN 500.00                 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DONATIONS

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45110 POLICE LIFE 224.90                 GENERAL POLICE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45120 POLICE DENTAL 1,644.64              GENERAL POLICE DENTAL INSURANCE

PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 JULY21 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.33            GENERAL POLICE PPNS CONTRB/PPRT

RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 BIAGIONI RETURN CUFF CASE (29.00)                  GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CREDI CA 82.66                    GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 BIAGIONI CA 32.46                    GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CREDI CA 165.90                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

MATTHEW PETERS 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS CA 182.22                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

BENJAMIN BENTLEY 10 -5-16-47100 BENTLEY CA 148.00                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

BRADLEY ANDERSON 10 -5-16-47100 ANDERSON CA 74.85                    GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS CA 141.91                 GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

DENNIS HOCKING 10 -5-16-47100 HOCKING D CA 48.75                    GENERAL POLICE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

COMMUNICATION WORKS 10 -5-16-51200 FIBER WORK-TECH HELP 524.00                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/EQUIPMENT

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-51210 PRIME ACCT-NO SHIPPING (5.50)                    GENERAL POLICE R&M/COMPUTERS

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD33 TIRE RPR 30.00                    GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 BULB 7.99                      GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD41 MNTNCE 449.63                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD24 MNTNCE 399.86                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

ATD OF LASALLE COUNTY 10 -5-16-51300 JONES-EXPLORER 100.00                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

COMMUNICATION WORKS 10 -5-16-51300 PPD27 EQUP REMVL 375.00                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

IL SECRETARY OF STATE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD 10 TITLE 150.00                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

IL SECRETARY OF STATE 10 -5-16-51300 PPD 10 CONF PLATES 151.00                 GENERAL POLICE R&M/VEHICLES

DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJ HEARING-JUNE 21 166.67                 GENERAL POLICE ADM HEARING EXP

LAW ENFORCEMENT RECORDS 10 -5-16-55300 WAGNER-2021 MEMBER APPLICATION 25.00                    GENERAL POLICE PROFESSIONAL DUES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

BENJAMIN BENTLEY 10 -5-16-55500 SAFETY TRNG REIMB 55.00                    GENERAL POLICE MEETINGS/EDUC & SAFETY EXP

ST. MARGARET'S HEALTH-P 10 -5-16-55500 CPR INSTRUCTOR 150.00                 GENERAL POLICE MEETINGS/EDUC & SAFETY EXP

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLC WIRELESS TO 6/20 454.72                 GENERAL POLICE TELEPHONE

MARCO, INC 10 -5-16-56400 POLICE CANON 157.06                 GENERAL POLICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

WTH TECHNOLOGY, INC 10 -5-16-56400 THINK AVL SUPPORT 2,458.00              GENERAL POLICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC 10 -5-16-56400 POLICE COPIERS/PRINTERS 660.04                 GENERAL POLICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC 10 -5-16-56400 POLICE MNTNCE AGREEMENTS 520.70                 GENERAL POLICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 POL-MAT SVC 23.23                    GENERAL POLICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

IL SECRETARY OF STATE 10 -5-16-65200 CONF PLATE RENEWAL 151.00                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 RETURN LABELER (50.99)                  GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 341.08                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 175.53                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 TONER CARTRIDGE 72.99                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 LABELER 49.99                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 LABELS FOR WIRING 34.68                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 107.17                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 CABLES-NEW PD 83.60                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-65200 COMP WIRE LABELS 34.68                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 SWITCH FOR FLEET OFFICE 29.00                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 CABLES FOR NEW PD 100.00                 GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 CABLES FOR PD DATACENTER 98.70                    GENERAL POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT 10 -5-16-68400 TLO 75.00                    GENERAL POLICE COMPUTER SOFTWARE

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT 10 -5-16-68400 TLO 75.00                    GENERAL POLICE COMPUTER SOFTWARE

FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 10 -5-16-88400 SQ45 PARTICIAN INSTALL 2,427.24              GENERAL POLICE NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES

CAMZ COMMUNICATIONS. IN 10 -5-16-88400 DODGE DURANGO INSTALL 4,395.00              GENERAL POLICE NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES

LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION-PAY APP15 670,845.00         GENERAL POLICE POLICE STATION



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45110 FIRE LIFE 34.60                    GENERAL FIRE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45120 FIRE DENTAL 325.63                 GENERAL FIRE DENTAL INSURANCE

PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 JULY21 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00            GENERAL FIRE FIRE PENS/PPRT CONTRIB

MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-51200 TOOL ASSEMBLY 3,271.51              GENERAL FIRE R&M/EQUIPMENT

COMMUNICATION WORKS 10 -5-17-51200 FIBER WORK-TECH HELP 524.00                 GENERAL FIRE R&M/EQUIPMENT

SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-17-51300 PFD343 MNTNCE 641.57                 GENERAL FIRE R&M/VEHICLES

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 325 MTNCE 551.75                 GENERAL FIRE R&M/VEHICLES

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 312 MTNCE 998.85                 GENERAL FIRE R&M/VEHICLES

FIRE SERVICE INC. 10 -5-17-51300 311 REPAIR 794.47                 GENERAL FIRE R&M/VEHICLES

FIRE SERVICE INC. 10 -5-17-51300 313 REPAIR 420.00                 GENERAL FIRE R&M/VEHICLES

IAFC MEMBERSHIP 10 -5-17-55300 ANN DUES 215.00                 GENERAL FIRE PROFESSIONAL DUES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 56.09                    GENERAL FIRE TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 56.09                    GENERAL FIRE TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 6/20 218.94                 GENERAL FIRE TELEPHONE

BROWNLEE DATA SYSTEM 10 -5-17-59900 SILENT DISPATCH 900.00                 GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 25.77                    GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE CAB SVC 11.56                    GENERAL FIRE CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-65200 ROTARY SAW 1,522.89              GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

SCHMIDT SALES AND SERVI 10 -5-17-65200 DISTR SUPPLIES 153.80                 GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

SCHMIDT SALES AND SERVI 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 115.93                 GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CENTRAL BANK 10 -5-17-65200 LOAN PROCESS FEE 150.00                 GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.04                    GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 SD CARD FOR CAMERA 13.96                    GENERAL FIRE OPERATING SUPPLIES

MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 BOOTS 309.00                 GENERAL FIRE TURNOUT/SAFETY GEAR

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45110 STREET LIFE 60.55                    GENERAL STREET GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45120 STREET DENTAL 231.96                 GENERAL STREET DENTAL INSURANCE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

OVERHEAD DOOR CORPORATI 10 -5-19-51100 DOOR REPAIRS 1,739.00              GENERAL STREET R&M/BUILDINGS

COMMUNICATION WORKS 10 -5-19-51200 FIBER WORK-TECH HELP 524.00                 GENERAL STREET R&M/EQUIPMENT

CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-51300 METAL TUBING 68.00                    GENERAL STREET R&M/VEHICLES

ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 ASPHALT 567.00                 GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 SURFACE MIX 1,071.00              GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

MENARDS 10 -5-19-51400 PARKSIDE ST 49.07                    GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-19-51400 DIST SUPPLIES 145.83                 GENERAL STREET R&M/STREETS

ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51434 N PEORIA-PAY10 198,890.61         GENERAL STREET STREET MAINT PROJECT

CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-53100 VENTURE DR 544.50                 GENERAL STREET ENGINEERING EXPENSE

IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 10 -5-19-55510 MAY21 SAFETY TRNG 575.00                 GENERAL STREET SAFETY TRAINING

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 56.09                    GENERAL STREET TELEPHONE

CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-19-59900 PW CAB SVC 52.30                    GENERAL STREET CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 176.40                 GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 117.21                 GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 209.40                 GENERAL STREET SIGNS

MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGN 132.62                 GENERAL STREET SIGNS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 10 -5-19-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 347.70                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 PROPANE 30.09                    GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 PROPANE 30.09                    GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-19-65200 TONER 55.99                    GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-65200 GARAGE SUPPLIES 232.48                 GENERAL STREET OPERATING SUPPLIES

ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,772.65              GENERAL STREET FUEL & OIL VEHICLES

DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCHASE 7/20 165.17                 GENERAL STREET INT-JOHN DEERE CREDIT

DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCHASE 7/20 3,698.76              GENERAL STREET NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 51.06                    GENERAL STREET MISCELLANEOUS EXP

ATOR INC. 10 -5-22-51700 TOPSOIL 250.00                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS R&M/GROUNDS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 10 -5-22-51700 RED PAINT 31.56                    GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS R&M/GROUNDS

SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-22-51700 REMOVE TREES 5,040.00              GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS R&M/GROUNDS

IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-22-59200 FIREWORKS LIABILITY 100.00                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS LIABILITY INSURANCE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 44.57                    GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 44.57                    GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 CITY HALL/FIRE MATS 25.77                    GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 6/19; 6/26 250.00                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-22-65200 WATER ST FLAG POLES 149.30                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS OPERATING SUPPLIES

ULINE 10 -5-22-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 531.66                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS OPERATING SUPPLIES

ULINE 10 -5-22-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 531.66                 GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS OPERATING SUPPLIES

ULINE 10 -5-22-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 1,288.67              GENERAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS OPERATING SUPPLIES

SETH BRANNAN 10 -5-23-42100 PICKLEBALL CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-42100 CRAFTS CAMP DIR-PAY1 417.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

SHARON LAMPS 10 -5-23-42100 CRAFTS CAMP ASST-PAY1 250.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

JILL URBAN-BOLLIS 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP DIR-PAY1 417.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

MICHELLE WINDY 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP ASST-PAY1 250.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

MATT GUENTHER 10 -5-23-42100 BASKTBL CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

MATT GUENTHER 10 -5-23-42100 BASKTBL CAMP ASST 135.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

KEVIN KEATING 10 -5-23-42100 FOOTBALL CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

NATHAN BOUDREAU 10 -5-23-42100 FOOTBALL CAMP ASST 135.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

GLENN HALL 10 -5-23-42100 BASKTBL CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

GLENN HALL 10 -5-23-42100 BASKTBL CAMP ASST 135.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

ANNA THORSON 10 -5-23-42100 CHEER CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

ALEXIS DEFOSSE 10 -5-23-42100 CHEER CAMP ASST 135.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

CALLIE SCHMIDT 10 -5-23-42100 SOFTBALL CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

CALLIE SCHMIDT 10 -5-23-42100 SOFTBALL CAMP DIR 225.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

KATIE WELLNER 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS CAMP ASST-PAY1 250.00                 GENERAL PARKS CAMP STIPENDS

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45110 PARKS LIFE 8.65                      GENERAL PARKS GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45120 PARKS DENTAL 132.82                 GENERAL PARKS DENTAL INSURANCE

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51100 WASHINGTON PARK SHELTER 603.62                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/BUILDINGS

BURRIS EQUIPMENT 10 -5-23-51200 RETN INV-PS3003833-1 (81.30)                  GENERAL PARKS R&M/EQUIPMENT

BURRIS EQUIPMENT 10 -5-23-51200 PARTS 120.54                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/EQUIPMENT

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-51200 CLUTCH-PARKS GATOR 410.06                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/EQUIPMENT

CONNOR CO 10 -5-23-51700 SUNSET PARK RSTM 33.18                    GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

CONNOR CO 10 -5-23-51700 SUNSET PARK RSTRM 199.07                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-51700 PARKS CHALK 167.85                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

MENARDS 10 -5-23-51700 SUPPLIES FOR POST 545.84                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51700 ADDL CHG FOR FREIGHT 32.89                    GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51700 CENT PARK 43.05                    GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51700 CENT PARK 284.00                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 10 -5-23-51700 PAINT 449.10                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 10 -5-23-51700 STRIPING 175.96                 GENERAL PARKS R&M/GROUNDS

MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 23.98                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 WASH PARK 140.23                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 396.53                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 64.58                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 86.24                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD SUPPLIES 19.72                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUNSET RR SUPPLIES 125.88                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 80.06                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-23-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.28                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

ULINE 10 -5-23-65200 BONNET RECEPTACLE 859.11                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 10 -5-23-65200 ORANGE PAINT 29.94                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

GRAINCO FS INC 10 -5-23-65200 MARKING CHALK 110.60                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

HAWKINS, INC 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD CHEMICALS 515.35                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-65200 HIGH PRESS HOSES 664.00                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-65200 CUSTOM WINDSCREENS 370.00                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-65200 NOZZLE/HOSE 444.00                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-23-65200 4 LINE LAZER 125.75                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 VETERANS PK CAMERAS 2,393.00              GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 VETERANS FIBER CONVERTER 79.00                    GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 CONN VETERANS AV EQUIP 101.60                 GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 TRAILER 2,307.99              GENERAL PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES

SETH BRANNAN 10 -5-23-65210 CAMP SUPPLIES 66.05                    GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-65210 CAMP EXP REIMB 27.72                    GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

JILL URBAN-BOLLIS 10 -5-23-65210 TENNIS BALLS 54.74                    GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

STARVED ROCK LODGE 10 -5-23-65210 TROLLEY-FIREWORKS 875.00                 GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

J & M DISPLAYS 10 -5-23-65210 FIREWORK DISPLAY 26,100.00            GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

STARVED ROCK LODGE 10 -5-23-65210 TROLLEY-FIREWORKS TRANSP 275.00                 GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

LADD SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10 -5-23-65210 FIREWORKS AUDIO 1,000.00              GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

RIVER ROAD TRIO 10 -5-23-65210 6/18 MUSIC UNDER OAKS 750.00                 GENERAL PARKS EVENTS/PROGRAMS

PORTER CORP 10 -5-23-89500 CENN PK BAND SHELL 45,975.00            GENERAL PARKS CONSTRUCTION

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45110 CEMETERY LIFE 8.65                      GENERAL CEMETERY GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45120 CEMETERY DENTAL 107.20                 GENERAL CEMETERY DENTAL INSURANCE

DENNIS HOCKING 10 -5-24-51200 MOWER MAINTENANCE 557.55                 GENERAL CEMETERY R&M/EQUIPMENT

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45110 GARAGE LIFE 17.30                    GENERAL CITY GARAGE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45120 GARAGE DENTAL 124.76                 GENERAL CITY GARAGE DENTAL INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45110 FINANCE LIFE 40.22                    GENERAL FINANCE GROUP INSURANCE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45120 FINANCE DENTAL 162.46                 GENERAL FINANCE DENTAL INSURANCE

STEPHEN ROUNDS 10 -5-26-65200 FIBER OUTAGE-WORKING LUNCH 57.41                    GENERAL FINANCE OPERATING SUPPLIES

VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-26-65200 WIFI-ROUNDS 38.01                    GENERAL FINANCE OPERATING SUPPLIES

HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 JUL21 CONTRIBUTION 959.00                 GENERAL HEALTH & WELFARE HYGIENIC INSTITUTE

PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 JULY21 CONTRIBUTION 6,333.86              GENERAL HEALTH & WELFARE AMBULANCE CONTRACT

IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 AUG21 PER CAPITA 16,695.00            GENERAL HEALTH & WELFARE IVRD PER CAPITA CONTRIB

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 6/16 MEDICAL REQ 12,081.91            INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE HEALTH CLAIMS

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 6/23 MEDICAL REQ 11,753.38            INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE HEALTH CLAIMS

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 6/16 HRA REQ 2,507.31              INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE HRA CLAIMS

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-46150 6/23 HRA REQ 2,633.63              INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE FSA CLAIMS

KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 JUL 2021 ADMIN COSTS 43,975.81            INSURANCE ADMINISTRATIVE ADMIN FEES

T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -4-00-80-36 PURCH 2 TRANSFORMERS (100.00)                UTILITY NA MISC REVENUE

INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-12-45110 WS/LT CLERK 1,608.55              UTILITY CLERK'S OFFICE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45110 LT/WS CLERK LIFE 17.30                    UTILITY CLERK'S OFFICE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45120 UTIL CLERK DENTAL 55.61                    UTILITY CLERK'S OFFICE DENTAL INSURANCE

INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 WS ADMIN 11,111.11            UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP INSURANCE

INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 LT UTIL-ADMIN 16,109.94            UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 LT ADM LIFE 51.90                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 WS ADM LIFE 95.15                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 WS ADMIN DENTAL 484.41                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE DENTAL INSURANCE

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 LT ADMIN DENTAL 458.09                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE DENTAL INSURANCE

INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 6/16 HRA-UTIL 93.51                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS

INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 6/23 HRA-UTIL 626.67                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS

RICK SCHERI 60 -5-15-47100 SCHERI CA 85.99                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

MIKE MAIER 60 -5-15-47100 MAIER MIKE CA 68.80                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

MIKE MAIER 60 -5-15-47100 MAIER MIKE CA 341.63                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-47100 PYSZKA CA/SAFETY 179.96                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 441.70                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 449.79                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 441.70                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 435.61                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE UNIFORM SERVICE

BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-15-53100 ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,376.24              UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE ENGINEERING EXPENSE

BHMG ENGINEERS 60 -5-15-53100 WATER ST SUBSTATION 52.67                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE ENGINEERING EXPENSE

SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 MAY21 LEGAL-ELEC 1,891.00              UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES

SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 MAY21 LEGAL-WTR 1,603.50              UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL FEES

MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 MAY21 CC SC 643.63                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES

MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 MAY21 WEB SC 1,823.26              UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES

IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 60 -5-15-55510 MAY21 SAFETY TRNG 575.00                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE SAFETY TRAINING

VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 6/15 427.50                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

THE BANK OF NEW YORK ME 60 -5-15-59900 ADMIN FEE 750.00                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 208.92                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MATS 129.14                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 143.38                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MATS 198.03                 UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC CAB SVC 12.22                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.89                    UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 JULY2021 FRANCHISE 141,666.67         UTILITY ADMINISTRATIVE FRANCHISE FEE

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-61-51100 LED TUBE 32.52                    UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/BUILDINGS

UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 60 -5-61-51200 RAMMER REPAIR 325.38                 UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/EQUIPMENT

CIRCUIT BREAKER SALES C 60 -5-61-51200 WATER ST SUBSTATION 2,606.15              UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/EQUIPMENT

COMMUNICATION WORKS 60 -5-61-51200 FIBER WORK-TECH HELP 524.00                 UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/EQUIPMENT

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-61-51200 FILTERS FOR SWEEPER 123.58                 UTILITY POWER & GENERATION R&M/EQUIPMENT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-61-65200 TUNET APP LICENSE 11,750.00            UTILITY POWER & GENERATION OPERATING SUPPLIES

NATIONAL INDUSTR & SFTY 60 -5-61-65200 HORNET SPRAY 965.22                 UTILITY POWER & GENERATION OPERATING SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-61-65300 CRIMPER REPAIR 245.40                 UTILITY POWER & GENERATION SMALL TOOLS

TITAN AVIATION FUELS 60 -5-61-65600 JET TURBINE FUEL 17,866.20            UTILITY POWER & GENERATION FUEL OIL

NORTHERN PARTNERS COOPE 60 -5-61-65600 DIESEL-PLANK RD GENRTR 9,144.97              UTILITY POWER & GENERATION FUEL OIL

VERMEER SALES & SERV CE 60 -5-62-51200 E521 PARTS 50.75                    UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/EQUIPMENT

VERMEER SALES & SERV CE 60 -5-62-51200 E521 NOZZLE 21.64                    UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/EQUIPMENT

CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-62-51200 FABRICATE SOLID 238.00                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/EQUIPMENT

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 GRAVEL 237.00                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 GRAVEL 580.81                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 51.87                    UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 60.73                    UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 2,876.40              UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 359.03                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 108.36                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 1,624.21              UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 60 -5-62-51290 300 KVA 3-PH TRANSFORMER 6,250.00              UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 FIBER OPTIC CABLE 930.44                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 176.18                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-51290 COIL FOR PCB REPAIR 243.00                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/SVCS

FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 60.76                    UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 116.40                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 MARKING PAINT 144.00                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-62-65200 DIST SUPPLIES 175.96                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-62-65200 DISTR SUPPLIES 116.48                 UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 60 -5-62-65200 WEED KILLER 5,846.11              UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-62-65300 STRAP HOIST & IMPACT DRIVER 1,802.40              UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SMALL TOOLS

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 60 -5-62-65300 TAPE MEASURE 22.54                    UTILITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SMALL TOOLS

SA-SO 60 -5-63-51420 RED SOLAR BEACON 2,823.84              UTILITY STREET LIGHTING R&M/TRAFFIC SIGNALS

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 60 -5-64-51200 BEARINGS AND OIL SEALS 4,410.20              UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT R&M/EQUIPMENT

TOEDTER OIL CO INC 60 -5-64-51200 EQUIPMENT OIL 2,376.00              UTILITY HYDROELECTRIC PLANT R&M/EQUIPMENT

TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER&WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT WS/WWTP SERVICE CONTRACT

TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 MAZE NAILS PT ANALYSIS 335.00                 UTILITY WATER TREATMENT ANALYSIS PRETREATMENT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,682.23              UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,820.28              UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,817.04              UTILITY WATER TREATMENT SALT

HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 858.74                 UTILITY WATER TREATMENT CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL

HUBER TECHNOLOGY INC 60 -5-72-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 18,608.00            UTILITY WATER TREATMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES

FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-52000 SUPPLIES 456.84                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M SEWERS

PABIAN ENTERPRISES LLC 60 -5-73-52940 30TH ST LIFT STATION 6,597.64              UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M LIFT STATIONS

PABIAN ENTERPRISES LLC 60 -5-73-52940 ARBYS LIFT STN REPAIR 1,440.00              UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M LIFT STATIONS

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 4438 HOLLERICH-QTRLY 276.68                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M LIFT STATIONS

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 5350 DONLAR-QTRLY 476.98                 UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M LIFT STATIONS

MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 24 ORION METERS 3,600.00              UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M METERS

MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 METER SUPPLIES 3,650.00              UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M METERS

MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 METER SUPPLIES 3,950.00              UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION R&M METERS

VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 6/15 7.02                      UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION TELEPHONE

MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 23.98                    UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 43.41                    UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES

MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 39.82                    UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 65.80                    UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-73-65200 PYSZKA CA/SAFETY 59.98                    UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATING SUPPLIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT FUND DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-73-92900 RESIDENT HOTEL STAY-BRK SWR 94.10                    UTILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION MISCELLANEOUS EXP

LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 60 -5-75-51300 TRUCK DECALS 317.22                 UTILITY TRUCKS & VEHICLES R&M/VEHICLES

MENARDS 85 -5-90-65200 LED STRIP 119.99                 AIRPORT OPERATING EXPENSES OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL 1,871,702.58      



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 4,154.75
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,257.22
14 ENGINEER 15,101.26
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,089.44
16 POLICE 91,414.27
17 FIRE 18,453.56
19 STREET 29,723.22
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 2,677.26
23 PARKS 16,728.38
24 CEMETERY 6,239.22
25 CITY GARAGE 6,428.79
26 FINANCE, HR, & IT 19,622.56

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 213,889.93

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,220.41
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 2,287.95
61 POWER & GENERATION 9,697.86
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 30,835.21
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 4,722.10
72 WATER TREATMENT 904.26
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 19,793.60

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 74,461.39

TOTAL 288,351.32$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



60 UTILITY FUND
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF AREA 4&6 LOAN 19,194.00                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2021 REF GO BONDS 20,193.80                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2017 GO BONDS 95,195.83                          

134,583.63$                     

TOTAL 134,583.63$                     

CITY OF PERU
DISBURSEMENTS FOR PAYMENT JULY 7, 2021

PAYMENTS BY WIRE















































1 
 

    ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6559 
ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE FIXING WAGES FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
COMMENCING MAY 1, 2021 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2022” 

 
 WHEREAS, on May 24, 2021, the City Council of the City of Peru duly passed and 

adopted Ordinance No. 6559, entitled: “AN ORDINANCE FIXING WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES 

OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING MAY 1, 2021 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 

2022”; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines it is necessary to amend Ordinance 

No. 6559.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1:  Section 4 of City of Peru Ordinance No. 6559 shall be, and is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

SECTION 4:   VACATIONS. Full-time employees and full-time appointed 
officials of the City shall be entitled to vacation leave with pay as follows: 
 
   Full Years of  

Continuous Service  Vacation 
   1 year    40 hours 
   2 years    80 hours 
   7 years    120 hours 
   12 years   160 hours 
   20 years   200 hours 
 

Notwithstanding any provision of this ordinance to the contrary, 
vacation leave may be granted to new employee hires as a bonus incentive in 
special circumstances on the basis of experience, qualifications, or prior 
employment by City in such amounts and subject to such terms as may be 
approved by Resolution of the City Council. 

All other terms and conditions regarding vacations not inconsistent 
with this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 



2 
 

 
 SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage 

and approval as provided by law. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of 

the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting nay, 

____ absent, and Mayor Kolowski  ______ voting ______, which meeting was held on the 6th day 

of July, 2021.     

 
        APPROVED: July 6, 2021 
 
 
        ___________________________________ 
                                                                                          Ken Kolowski, Mayor 
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 

David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
Aldermen  Aye Nay Absent 
Ballard 
Tieman 
Payton 
Edgcomb 
Waldorf 
Sapienza 
Lukosus 
Buffo 
 



1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2021- _______ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING 
VACATION TIME INCENTIVE FOR THE NEWLY-HIRED 
CITY OF PERU TELECOMMUNICATOR / RECORDS 
CLERK 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Peru (hereinafter “City”), is a home rule unit of government and pursuant 

to Article 7, Section 6(a), of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, may exercise any power and 

perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2021, the City Council passed a motion to hire the selected candidate for 

position of Police Department Public Safety Telecommunicator /  Records Clerk, Christie DeGroot; and  

WHEREAS, Ms. DeGroot was previously employed by the City as a telecommunicator for over 

13 years from 2003-2016 before taking the telecommunicator position, and performing similar duties, with 

Illinois Valley Regional Dispatch (“IVRD”) from 2016 through the present; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. DeGroot is a qualified and experienced telecommunicator, and City has rehired 

her to perform those duties, as well as the duties of records clerk, at the City’s police department; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City ordinance and policy, Ms. DeGroot’s previous 13 years of 

continuous service with City would typically entitle her to 120 hours (3 weeks) of vacation, but for her 

employment with IVRD; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that special circumstances exist to 

authorize and approve additional vacation time as a bonus incentive to Ms. DeGroot based on her 

experience, qualifications and prior employment with City; and 

WHEREAS, Ms. DeGroot and City have agreed that Ms. DeGroot will receive 80 hours (2 

weeks) vacation time during years 1 and 2 of her reemployment with City, and thereafter be entitled to 

receive vacation time in such amounts as provided for full-time City employees with 2 years continuous 

service.  



2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  The City Council of the City finds as facts the recitals hereinbefore set forth and 

incorporates them herein by reference. 

SECTION 2:   This Resolution shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval as provided by law.  

  PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 

City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting nay, ____ 

absent, and Mayor Kolowski _____ voting ______, which meeting was held on the 6th day of July, 

2021. 

                  APPROVED: July 6, 2021 
 
  

_________________________________ 
Ken Kolowski, Mayor 

                                                                                                          
    
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 

David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 

 
Aldermen  Aye Nay Absent 
Ballard 
Tieman 
Payton 
Edgcomb 
Waldorf 
Sapienza 
Lukosus 
Buffo 

 
 














	Agenda 070621
	TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021
	MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 062121
	07.06.2021 Disbursements
	Total
	Payroll
	Wires
	Payable Bills (07.06.2021).pdf
	Listing


	PVAS May 2021
	Police Department Monthly Report for May 2021
	Minutes.Target Corporation
	Ordinance.Target
	Ordinance.Stop Signs
	7.6.21 Ord. Amend. Wage Ord.
	7.6.21 DeGroot Vacation Time
	Family Fun Zone quote



